

LINDSEY PATTON

Crystal City, MO 63019

lnw27@hotmail.com

+1 314 223 7131

Seeking a position as a Registered Nurse with a well respected health care team which will give me an opportunity to serve and utilize 17 years of nursing expertise to provide exceptional patient care and satisfaction.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ED RN

Mercy Jefferson Hospital

November 2019 to September 2021

- Triage, assess, and treat patients.
- Document treatment and outcome.
- Collaborate with all healthcare members in order to provide optimal patient care.
- Interpret lab results and ensure patient is receiving proper treatments.

Pre-Op/PACU Nurse

St. Clare Hospital

October 2016 to August 2018

Prepare patients for surgical procedures.

- Document in electronic medical records.
- Recover patients after receiving sedation.

Outpatient Case Manager

Mercy Hospital St. Louis

December 2015 to October 2016

- Develop, implement, and continuously re-evaluate individual patient care plans.
- Serve as a liaison between patients and all of their healthcare providers to ensure continuity of care.
- Educate patients and their caretakers on how to follow their care plans.

ICU/ER RN

Mercy Hospital Jefferson

2011 to 2014

- Educating patients on how to manage their injury or illness at home.
- Providing healthcare to patients of all age groups.
- Provide care for critical patients and monitor effectiveness of treatment.
- Formulating a goal-directed plan of care for patients.
- Accurate assessment and documentation skills.

NICU RN

St. Louis Children's Hospital

2006 to 2011

and Feb.2014-December 2015

- Providing healthcare to neonates while demonstrating an awareness of and sensitivity to patient/family rights, age specific needs, and cultural and ethical beliefs.
- Providing care for intubated patients and monitoring effectiveness of treatment.
- Performing nursing procedures such as: initiating peripheral IV's, urinary catheterization, obtaining blood sampling, and placement of nasogastric tubes.
- Encourage family participation and provide teaching.

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Applied Science

Jefferson College - Hillsboro, MO

2006

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Staff Nurse
- RN
- Pacu
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Case Management
- Laboratory Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Case Management
- Pain Management

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

PALS Certification

Additional Information

Key Skills:

- Enthusiastic learner
- Proficient IV insertion skills
- Strong critical thinking skills
- Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships
- Act as a patient advocate, resolving patient care issues
- Ability in both verbal and written communication
- Positive interpersonal skills